Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, November 14, 2023

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Stitch Guillory

Member Absentees

Audrey Thibodeaux, Catalene Theriot, Linda Gautier, Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher

Guest Attendees

Darla Lomas, Jane Wood, Rikee Ruffin, Jordan Pedalino, Stephanie Minto, Taja Kenney, Andrea Howard

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Dupuy called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:23 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Program Manager Danielle Lax called the roll and confirmed a quorum of members.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Shorty made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS

Mr. Guillory made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 3 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
ASCENSION	ASCE23-014	240354	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary		
BOSSIER	BOSS23-006	232148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant		
BOSSIER	BOSS23-012	233022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$9,267.86 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
			Payment of \$4,732.14 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
CADDO	CADD23-0009	232375	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0030	232767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Johnson and Robison Funeral Home		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0031	232820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0034	233079	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Briken & Associates		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0037	240153	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Stevens Funeral Home		
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0038	240246	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to King's Funeral Home Lake Charles		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-603	222569	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-604	222570	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-0017 2		230944	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-0115 2327		232768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0116	232769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Rowe Funeral Home and Memorial Park		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT23-0117	232770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Pugh's Mortuary LLC		

Board Minutes Page 4 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

Board Date: 11/14/2023

EMEDO EN OV			
Parish CVR #	Claim #	EMERGENCY Resolution	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0118 232772	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Lack of Cooperation. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0119 232791	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0120 232810	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to East Baton Rouge Parish EMS EMERGENCY Payment of \$483.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge Orthopaedic Clinic, L.L.C. Payment of \$14,217.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Our Lady of the Lake R.M.C.	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0122 232838	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0123 232930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,937.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0125 232973	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for SUPPORT to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0126 240049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0127 240052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge) Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0128 240053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0130 240079	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Frederick Talbert	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0131 240081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$749.79 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0132 240159		Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Professional Emergency Physician Associates LLC	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0133 240327		Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23	-0135 240388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary	
IBERVILLE IBEV21-	309 232965	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-310	232966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-016	232170	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-017	232293	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-019	240312	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-232	230460	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$120.18 DENIED for Replacement Services to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-247	230278	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-161	232262	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-205	232494	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-220	233151	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-229	232974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Funeral Home of Jefferson, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE23-235	233126	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-253	240022	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-272	240111	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-283	240146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE23-284	240147	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$305.54 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-614	232886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$932.45 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ23-001	233049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

Board Minutes

Board Date: 11/14/2023

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	BOSS23-014	240124	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home of Shreveport, Inc.
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-001	230310	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Jones Memorial Funeral Home
ST. MARTIN	MART23-015	232885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Louisiana Funeral Services & Crematory
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-030	232365	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 DENIED for Relocation to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-037	233103	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASSUMPTION	ASSU23-3002	240116	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
AVOYELLES	AVOY21-305	240357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-304	232904	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-305	232985	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-306	232989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
AVOYELLES	AVOY23-307	233121	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC23-336	232836	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$290.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT23-3149	240183	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-359	201079	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans

Page 6 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

Board Minutes Page 7 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
			- Nessiano.
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-404	191273	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3023	233019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,491.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3100	240165	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$930.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3127	232821	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$201.04 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3146	233029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,661.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3147	233042	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,153.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3172	240182	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-3177	240241	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3022	233030	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-3056	233008	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3077	240189	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3078	240190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3079	240191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3080	240193	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3081	240194	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3082	240196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes Page 8 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI23-3083	240226	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ORLEANS	ORLE18-120	190169	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
Orleans	ORLE18-900	182216	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE18-958	182337	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center
ORLEANS	ORLE19-816	200273	New Orleans Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center
ORLEANS	ORLE19-862	200845	New Orleans Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3112	231558	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$251.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-312	240113	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$762.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3199	231962	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to University Medical Center New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3202	240126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3214	240112	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3215	240021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$908.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
ORLEANS	ORLE23-3321	240342	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
RAPIDES	RAPI21-349	240364	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-351	230522	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes Page 9 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI23-315	232908	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-316	232914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-317	232920	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-318	232921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-319	232922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-320	232923	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-321	232967	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-322	232968	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-323	233026	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-330	240209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI23-340	240355	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. MARTIN	MART23-301	233120	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. MARY	MARY23-3003	233020	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,898.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3063	232046	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3063	240197	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center

Board Minutes Page 10 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM23-3067	240164	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-337	232990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Medical Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3073	240192	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3074	240195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3075	240198	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$481.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3077	240224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3078	240225	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3079	240227	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-3088	240383	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Tammany Health System
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3031	232822	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$25.82 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
TERREBONNE	TERR23-3035	233006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
WASHINGTON	WASH23-3026	240114	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$672.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital New Orleans
WEBSTER	WEBS23-300	233068	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-3000	240188	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$534.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 19

Board Date: 11/14/2023 1:20:20 PM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ALLEN	ALLE21-001	231723	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.	
ASCENSION	ASCE23-009	232804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,029.80 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS23-004	231769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,597.57 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS23-010	233017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS23-010	233018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS23-012	233022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,732.14 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$9,267.86 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BOSSIER	BOSS23-013	233043	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,877.67 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD21-047	220371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CADDO	CADD23-0005	231789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,840.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant Payment of \$85.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD23-0016	232465	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CADDO	CADD23-0019	232633	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CADDO	CADD23-0020	232811	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home	
CALCASIEU	CALC21-011	212096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	230438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,880.73 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,647.99 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0024	232446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0025	232430	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0027	232492	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$467.85 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0028	232620	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0030	232767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,200.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Johnson and Robison
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0035	233110	Funeral Home Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$571.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0036	240064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-0039	240315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-005	240217	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC23-009	231395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-014	231816	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$14.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Byrd Medical Clinic Inc. Payment of \$1,187.73 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$10.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-018	232126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,260.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-020	232166	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,300.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC23-021	232276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CONCORDIA	CONC23-001	231323	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Young's Funeral Home
DESOTO	DESO23-002	233152	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,058.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to DeSoto Regional Health System Payment of \$235.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Virtual Radiologic Professionals

Board Minutes Page 13 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

	STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-027	231666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-0182	230209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$270.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-0209	230537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-533	231692	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$195.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates Payment of \$270.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano, Psy.D. & Associates	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0075	232069	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$750.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$3,589.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0089	232271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0090	233044	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0091	232292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,501.84 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$8,090.68 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0103	232462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0111	232608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0113	232648	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0120	232810	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$14,217.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Our Lady of the Lake R.M.C. EMERGENCY Payment of \$483.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge Orthopaedic Clinic, L.L.C. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to East Baton Rouge Parish EMS	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT23-0123	232930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,937.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	

Board Minutes Page 14 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

Parish	CVR #	Claim #	STANDARD Resolution	
-				
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0123	240132	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,563.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT23-0124	232969	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,585.19 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT23-0127		240052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge) Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT23-0129	240055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,623.68 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROUEBAT23-121		232762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$560.38 APPROVED for MEDICAL to BROC Therapy Services Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
EVANGELINE	EVAN21-002	240253	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EVANGELINE	EVAN23-001	233015	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,344.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Ardoin Funeral Home (Ville Platte) Payment of \$656.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER23-003	231460	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,268.80 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance	
IBERIA	IBER23-011	232773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,069.13 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Syrie Funeral Home, Inc. Payment of \$3,430.87 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER23-012	240050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Funeral Home	
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-013	222876	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to Smart Dental Care	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-008	222766	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$760.20 APPROVED for MEDICAL to University Medical Center New Orleans Payment of \$1,446.90 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Tulane University Hospital & Clinic Payment of \$6,854.40 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant Payment of \$26.41 APPROVED for MEDICAL to DJO, LLC	
JEFFERSON	JEFF23-020	232924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,985.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA17-010	240240	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BrdMinutesCNoRpt				

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0013	232619	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,084.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0018	232978	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0019	240314	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,250.94 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA23-0020	233038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ORLEANS	ORLE19-139	200445	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$245.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-048	202087	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.	
ORLEANS	ORLE20-069	202089	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Incomplete Information.	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-101	211761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-223	220442	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,413.25 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-264	230570	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$8,204.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-289	230427	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-934	232553	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-935	240027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,180.53 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-007	230859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,080.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-023	231061	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,900.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-084	231725	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,400.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE23-084	232322	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss.	

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE23-085	231726	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-117	231814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-137	240054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-156	232150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-157	232172	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$65.90 APPROVED for FUNERAL to New Orleans Funeral and Cremation Service Payment of \$3,281.10 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-167	232284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-186	232533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-217	240019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-226	240028	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,846.54 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-227	233004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,255.93 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE23-257	240320	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Hope Community Health Center
OUACHITA	OUAC23-003	231331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,850.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-003	231332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,150.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-016	232911	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-017	233027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,050.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC23-018	240180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
POINTE COUPEE	POIN23-001	232774	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Wesley Funeral Home
RAPIDES	RAPI22-003	222315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,245.91 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
RAPIDES	RAPI23-014	233109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
SABINE	SABI23-002	232688	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,102.04 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$5,397.96 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Jenkins Funeral Home
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-002	232949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-018	211096	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,948.70 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-019	211135	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0003	232049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,404.60 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0003	232391	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0003	232392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0008	232703	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0009	232780	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR23-0011	233094	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. HELENA	HELE23-001	240092	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
ST. LANDRY	LAND23-008	232690	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,785.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART23-006	231376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARY	MARY23-001	232846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MK Dixon Funeral Home

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 19

Printed: 11/15/2023 1:20:20 PM

Roard	Date.	11/	14/2023	

	STANDARD			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-0001	232837	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,800.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
TANGIPAHOA	TANG23-014	232450	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
VERMILION	VERM23-001	240051	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
VERMILION	VERM23-003	232981	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
VERMILION	VERM23-004	232982	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
VERMILION	VERM23-005	232983	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.	
Webster	WEBS18-004	190205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL23-001	240311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
VOID/REISSUE				
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
CADDO	CADD23-0011	232259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,450.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Robert Terry Trawnik	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-026	231682	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$275.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
WEST BATON RO	WBAT23-026	231683	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes Page 19 of 19

Board Date: 11/14/2023 1:20:20 PM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Dupuy invited public comments to be addressed to the board. No public comments were given.

- Mr. Guillory made a motion to amend the agenda to review the appeal case out of order under New Applications.

 Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.
- Mr. Guillory made a motion to amend the agenda to review the mental health claims next, out of order under New Applications. Ms. Russ seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for December 12, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Henderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:35 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 171 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 11/14/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 171 claims for checks totaling \$423,248.13 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 64 CLAIMS; \$50,233.46 STATE FUNDS: 3 CLAIMS; \$5,465.00 FEDERAL FUNDS: 3 CLAIMS; \$16,092.00 JRI FUNDS: 101 CLAIMS; \$351,457.67 TOTALS: 171 CLAIMS; \$423,248.13

TOTAL FUNDS AWARDED FROM JULY 1, 2023 TO NOVEMBER 15, 2023:

FME FUNDS: \$869,571.20 FEDERAL FUNDS: \$707,741.27 JRI FUNDS: \$351,957.67 STATE FUNDS: \$117,479.70 TOTALS: \$2,046,749.84